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FW: Letter from County Leaders regarding Arrests of Unhoused Individuals for Nonviolent Misdemeanors

From City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>
Date Tue 5/13/2025 7:44 AM
To Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>

ﬂl 1 attachment (223 KB)
Letter to CSJ re Arrests of Unhoused Individuals for Nonviolent Misdemeanors 5.12.25.pdf;

From: Darrow, Brian <brian.darrow@ceo.sccgov.org>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 8:50 PM

To: City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov>; Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: FW: Letter from County Leaders regarding Arrests of Unhoused Individuals for Nonviolent Misdemeanors

[External Email. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. Learn more]

You don't often get email from brian.darrow(@ceo.scegov.ore. Learn why this is important

Dear Toni and City Clerk Team,

Please find the attached letter from the President of the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, District Attorney, Sheriff,
and the County Executive related to arrests of unhoused individuals for nonviolent misdemeanors that was just sent to
the Mayor and City Council. For the public’s benefit, could you add this letter to the agenda packet for tomorrow’s City
Council Meeting, under item 3.3?

Thanks very much,
Brian

From: Darrow, Brian

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 8:31 PM

To: matt.mahan@sanjoseca.gov; Kamei, Rosemary <Rosemary.Kamei@sanjoseca.gov>; Campos, Pamela
<Pamela.Campos@sanjoseca.gov>; Salas, Carl <Carl.Salas@sanjoseca.gov>; Cohen, David <David.Cohen@sanjoseca.gov>;
Ortiz, Peter <Peter.Ortiz@sanjoseca.gov>; Mulcahy, Michael <Michael.Mulcahy@sanjoseca.gov>; Doan, Bien
<Bien.Doan@sanjoseca.gov>; Candelas, Domingo <Domingo.Candelas@sanjoseca.gov>; pam.foley
<pam.foley@sanjoseca.gov>; Casey, George <George.Casey@sanjoseca.gov>; Maguire, Jennifer
<jennifer.maguire@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Wilcox, Leland <|eland.wilcox@sanjoseca.gov>; omar.passons@sanjose

Subject: Letter from County Leaders regarding Arrests of Unhoused Individuals for Nonviolent Misdemeanors

Dear San José Mayor, City Council, and City Manager,
Please find the attached letter from the President of the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, District Attorney, Sheriff,
and the County Executive related to arrests of unhoused individuals for nonviolent misdemeanors.

Take care,
Brian



Brian Darrow | Special Assistant to the County Executive
(pronouns he/him/his)
Office of the County Executive, County of Santa Clara

70 West Hedding Street, East Wing, 11" Floor | San José, CA 95110

NOTICE: This e-mail message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only for the
individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing,
printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from your computer. 1f you have received this

message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.



Docusign Envelope ID: 177BF2CF1-F44A-46FF-97A7-346BF540D64A

May 12, 2025
Dear City of San José Leaders:

As County leaders, we share the City’s commitment to addressing the homelessness crisis facing the City
and communities across Santa Clara County. We believe urgent and collective action is needed to expand
housing solutions and drive real change. However, as leaders responsible for key aspects of oversight and
management of our county’s criminal justice system, we are writing to share an important perspective on
the City’s potential adoption of new criminal penalties on our homeless residents.

In March of this year, the Mayor announced a policy to arrest people experiencing homelessness who
decline offers of shelter three times within an 18-month period. Last Thursday, the Mayor announced a
subsequent proposal to create a dedicated unit within the San José Police Department to handle enforcement
of the shelter-refusal policy.

In public statements, the Mayor has stated that a trespassing arrest made under this policy would be
considered a nonviolent misdemeanor. We want to ensure you are aware that individuals arrested for
nonviolent misdemeanor charges are subject to mandatory cite and release under the Penal Code, with very
limited exceptions. If law enforcement officers opt to bring these individuals to the County jail for booking
rather than citing and releasing them in the field, state law prohibits the County from holding them in
custody. Moreover, arresting and releasing individuals for low-level offenses does not advance public
safety. In fact, it diverts our already limited public safety resources away from enforcement efforts that keep
our communities safe.

We ask that you consider the impacts that these additional unnecessary and ineffective arrests and bookings
will have on our community’s criminal justice system. At a time of tremendous budgetary challenges, City
policies should not divert limited public safety resources to address what is ultimately a problem caused by
the lack of affordable housing in our cities.

The County, District Attorney, and Sheriff’s Office remain active and committed partners in addressing
homelessness in the City of San José and protecting our residents’ safety. This year alone, the County has
invested more than $300 million in San José to support homelessness prevention, temporary shelter, and
permanent housing solutions. Prevention services are a critical part of the County’s overall strategy, which
has helped keep more than 30,000 people housed since 2020. In addition, the County delivers critical
behavioral health services through its clinics, mobile response teams, and 9-8-8 hotline every day.

Each of us always remains open to working with the City on productive, timely solutions that help protect
public safety and deliver services, shelter, and housing solutions for those in need.

Sincerely,
% %“3“¥ AN
Otto Lee, President Jeffrey F. Rosen Robert Jonsen James R. Williams

Board of Supervisors District Attorney Sheriff County Executive





